Nancy Fallon-Houle

From: State Regulation of Securities Committee <BL-
STATEREGS@MAIL AMERICANBAR.ORG> on behalf of Martin Hewitt
<hewitt@ MHEWITTLAW.COM >

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 5:39 PM

To: BL-STATEREGS@MAIL AMERICANBAR.ORG

Subject: [ABA-BL-STATEREGS] Fwd: Colorado Crowdfunding Act
Attachments: Colorado Crowdfunding Act1246_enr.pdf

Please see below regarding Colorado Crowdfunding.

Thanks to Brad Hamilton for bringing this to the listserv's attention.

Martin A. Hewitt

Attorney at Law

11 Quaker Drive

East Brunswick, NJ 08816-3238
hewitt@mhewittlaw.com
Phone: (646) 801-0669

NOTE: The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the information; please advise the sender immediately by reply
email and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that may affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Martin A. Hewitt, Attorney at Law for any loss or damage arising in any way from
its use.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Brad H. Hamilton <bhamilton@joneskeller.com>

Date: Wed, Apr 15, 2015 at 7:57 AM

Subject: Colorado Crowdfunding Act

To: "BL-STATEREGS@MAIL.AMERICANBAR.ORG" <BL-STATEREGS@mail.americanbar.org>,
"hewitt@mhewittlaw.com" <hewitt@mhewittlaw.com>

Dear Subcommittee Members,

On April 13, 2015 Governor Hickenlooper signed the attached crowdfunding act into law. The act follows the proposed
federal crowdfunding rules in most respects, but raises the thresholds to $S1 million - $2 million (for audited financials
and maximum crowd fundraising). It also allows non-accredited investors to invest up to $5,000. The crowdfunding
issuer must disclose its business concept and risk factors to investors, and commit to spending 80 percent of
crowdfunding money inside the state. As with the proposed SEC rules, crowdfunding must be undertaken
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through intermediaries. The Colorado securities commission must write final rules in order to implement the
act, so no crowdfunding in Colorado yet.

JONES“KELLER

Brad H. Hamilton

Attorney at Law

1999 Broadway, Suite 3150
Denver, Colorado 80202
P:303.573.1600 | F: 303.573.8133

JONESZKELLER, P.C.
bhamilton@joneskeller.com

www.joneskeller.com

(in IS R f

This electronic mail transmission and any attachments contain information belonging to the sender which may be confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action
taken or not taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately inform me by "reply" e-mail and delete the message in its entirety. Thank you.

Thank you for your continued interest in this list. A summary of your discussion list subscriptions, including
BL-STATEREGS, can be found at http://apps.americanbar.org/elistserv/home.cfm . This new List Subscription
Page allows you to manage your lists - unsubscribe from existing or join others.

If you have any issues you may either contact the list owner via email: BL-STATEREGS-
request@mail.americanbar.org , or the ABA Service Center at phone: 1-800-285-2221 or email:
service@americanbar.org .




